From: Silverman, Celestine

To: SRBA-SCHOOLCENTER-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU; SRBA-CENTRALADMIN-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
Subject: Promotions in Disbursements Department in Office of the Comptroller
Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 1:45:00 PM

The following correspondence is being sent on behalf of Mike Popko, Director of
Disbursements in the Office of the Comtroller:

Hi Everyone,

I'm excited to announce a couple promotions in the Disbursements Project group, effective August
1.

Sarah Boyer to Assistant Director of Disbursements:

Sarah and her team have taken Greenphire to a new level, breaking the 100k # payments mark in
FY23, leading the shift to its new Visa virtual/card platform in February 2022, and expanding its use
to programs across multiple Schools and Centers. During the pandemic Sarah also helped introduce
stand-alone PayPal/Venmo and Zelle payment solutions. Her group enhanced their support by
migrating processes to BEN Helps in February 2021.

Crystal High to Senior Disbursements Specialist:

Crystal started at Penn in 2014 in Accounts Payable, and she moved to the Disbursements Project
group in March 2020. Crystal was essential to the group’s success working with Schools and Centers
on the transition from the MasterCard legacy card platform to the new Visa virtual/card platform.
Crystal will continue to support Greenphire requests and lead Disbursements' other digital payment
solutions.

| want to thank Sarah and Crystal for their commitment to these payment methods and their first-
class customer service across Penn. Please join me in congratulating them and wishing them well.
We are so grateful to have them on our team.

Regards,

Mike
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